

## DSG-R&D Phoebus Meeting Minutes

**Date: January 13, 2022**

**Time: 11:00PM – 12:00PM**

*Attendees: Mary Ann Antonioli, Peter Bonneau, Aaron Brown, Pablo Campero, Brian Eng, George Jacobs, Tyler Lemon, Marc McMullen, and Amrit Yegneswaran*

### 1. Issues

*Mary Ann Antonioli and Brian Eng*

1. Opening .bob files
2. Blinking an LED indicator
3. Opening a new screen as an action
  - Headings not always displayed
  - Size of windows when opened

### 2. Alarm handler

*Peter Bonneau*

1. GUI elements included, but no backend programs in default build
  - Adding them to a custom build of Phoebus